MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is entered into by and between the Santa Monica
Community College District (the "District") and the Santa Monica College Faculty Association (the "FA")
as of this 17th day of lanuary, 2013,

The District and the FA hereby agree as follows:

1. This Memorandum of Understanding applies to the following head coaches: Stephanie
Spychaj (Softball); Richard Goldenson (Women'’s Tennis); Larry Silva (Track & Fields); Steve Contarsy
(Swimming); and John Mayer (Men’s Volleybalf).

2. During the Winter Intercession, head coaches listed in Paragraph 1 shall perform all
coaching duties commensurate with the role of head coach, including (but not limited to) organizing
team practices with the goal of preparing team and individuals for intercollegiate competition;
supervising sanctioned games, matches, contests, and scrimmages; transportation of participants to
away contests; participating in and assisting with eligibility process when applicable; supervision of
assistant coaches when applicable; requisitions associated with equipment purchases, meals, and other
team expenses.

3. For this assignment, each coach listed in Paragraph 1 shall be paid a stipend of
$2,000.00 in addition to the contractually required five half-days of pre-season compensation.

4. This Memorandum of Understanding applies only to the 2013 Winter Intercession. This
agreement shall have no precedential effect, shall not be cited as past practice, and shall not be used in
any future dispute between the parties.
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